At 12.15 19/04/05, you wrote:
Dear Linda hi from Greece...

We are small Greek kindergarten with a profil closer to the ICT ...
http://www.rhodes.aegean.gr/gr/sxoleia/kaparelli

we would like to work together with an Italian nursery you may indroduce in the e-
twinning action..
thanks in adavance and ‘complimenti’ about your work on the Web..

Anna Karidi Pirounaki
pre-school teacher
Kaparelli Thiva - Greece
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From: Linda Giannini

To: Anna Karidi Pirounaki

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2005 9:47 PM
Subject: Re: e-twinning

Dear Anna Karidi Pirounaki
I add you URL in my web-site "La Scatola delle Esperienze
http://www.descrittiva.it/calip/0405/spring2005.htm

I'm Nursery school teacher
Bye, Linda
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At 11.40 22/04/05, you wrote:
Thanks Linda... but we would like to find a nursery to work together in the
etwinning...do you think shall it helps? Ciao, Anna
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From: Linda Giannini

To: Anna Karidi Pirounaki

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 8:12 PM
Subject: Re: e-twinning

Dear Anna Karidi Pirounaki,
I'm a teachet in a Italian kindergarten.
If you want, we can try

My web site is La scatola delle Esperienze
http://www.descrittiva.it/calip/

A.S. 2004/2005
http://www.descrittiva.it/calip/0405/index.htm

Spring Project 2005
http://www.descrittiva.it/calip/0405/spring2005.htm

Bye, Linda
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From: Anna Karidi Pirounaki

To: "Linda Giannini" <calip@mbox.panservice.it>

Subject: Re: e-twinning

Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2005 18:42:22 +0300

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 6.00.2900.2180
X-Virus-Scanned: by Panservice AntiVirus & AntiSpam System

Dear Linda hi!

Yes | would like to collaborate with you...
I am interested to work on ICT in our educational field...

As you can see inour site we love ICT and we work on this 'area' since 1994..
Our European collaborations until now ...have been just with primary schools...
So | think now it's time to find out how we can work with a nursery..

We are a small school ...all day long ...8.00 - 16.00 with 2 teachers..

we are located 80km NW to Athens near a mountain and 12km from a beach...
Kaparelli village is near (17 km) Thebes- or Thiva - an ancient town of our region..

I quess you know all about e-twinning action... we have to agree on one common
topic to work together our schools next year...

My idea is that we have to choose to workon ... It has to be simple and our kids be

interested to ... and speaking about ICT it would be nice this would be also
interactive..
I have something in my mind .... | will let you know about after May 9 ...now we are

in Easter holidays!!!

I would be glad to hear what do you think of ...what is your ideas about our e-
twinning... and let me know somehow about your school..

have a nice time
Anna
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